Csr4 BLR (IN)

From: "BCD TRAVEL INDIA PVT.LTD" <opsblr@bcdtravel.in>

Sent: 01 March 2023 17:04

To: Csr4 BLR (IN)

Subject: KUTTETHUR GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR 12MAR2023 BLR DOH

TRAVEL SUMMARY
KUTTETHUR GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR

DATE DEP TIMEFROM TO FLIGHT NO TERMINAL AIRLINE NAME
12MAR 0350 BENGALURU BLR DOHA DOH QR573 QATAR AIRWAYS
12MAR 0750 DOHA DOH BOSTON BOS QR743 OATAR AIRWAYS
12MAR 1808 BOSTON BOS LEBANON LEB 9K1881 C CAPE AIR
31MAR 1645 LEBANON LEB BOSTON BOS 9K1880 CAPE AIR
31MAR 2215 BOSTON BOS DOHA DOH QR744 E QOATAR AIRWAYS
01APR 1935 DOHA DOH BENGALURU QR572 QATAR AIRWAYS
BLR
BCD TRAVEL INDIA PVT.LTD BOOKING REF: WD56D4
LEVEL 3, PLOT NO. 58, 100 FEET ROAD, DATE: 01 MARCH 2023
INDIRA NAGAR,
BANGALORE 560038 KUTTETHUR GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR
INDIA
TELEPHONE: 91 80 67580894
EMAIL: OPSBLRE@BCDTRAVEL. IN
FLIGHT QR 573 - QATAR AIRWAYS SUN 12 MARCH 2023
DEPARTURE: BENGALURU, KA (KEMPEGOWDA INTL) 12 MAR 03:50
ARRIVAL: DOHA, OA (HAMAD INTERNATIONAL) 12 MAR 05:55
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: QR/WD56D4
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (B) DURATION: 04:35
SEAT: 40K CONFIRMED FOR KUTTETHUR
GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR
MEAL: MEAL

VEGETARIAN HINDU MEAL CONFIRMED

NON STOP BENGALURU, KA TO DOHA

EQUIPMENT: BOEING 777-300ER
FLIGHT QR 743 - QATAR AIRWAYS SUN 12 MARCH 2023
DEPARTURE: DOHA, QA (HAMAD INTERNATIONAL) 12 MAR 07:50
ARRIVAL: BOSTON, MA (EDWARD L LOGAN INTL), TERMINAL E 12 MAR 15:10
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: QR/WD56D4
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (B) DURATION: 14:20
SEAT: 39K CONFIRMED FOR KUTTETHUR
GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR
MEAL: MEAL

VEGETARIAN HINDU MEAL CONFIRMED

NON STOP DOHA TO BOSTON, MA
EQUIPMENT: BOEING 777-300ER

1



FLIGHT 9K 1881 - CAPE AIR SUN 12 MARCH 2023

DEPARTURE: BOSTON, MA (EDWARD L LOGAN INTL), TERMINAL C 12 MAR 18:08
ARRIVAL: LEBANON, NH (MUNICIPAL) 12 MAR 19:05
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: 9K/WD56D4
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (B) DURATION: 00:57

VEGETARIAN HINDU MEAL REQUESTED

NON STOP BOSTON, MA TO LEBANON, NH

EQUIPMENT: TECNAM P2012 TRAVELER
FLIGHT 9K 1880 - CAPE AIR FRI 31 MARCH 2023
DEPARTURE: LEBANON, NH (MUNICIPAL) 31 MAR 16:45
ARRIVAL: BOSTON, MA (EDWARD L LOGAN INTL), TERMINAL C 31 MAR 17:40

FLIGHT BOOKING REF: 9K/WD56D4

RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (B) DURATION: 00:55

VEGETARIAN HINDU MEAL REQUESTED

NON STOP LEBANON, NH TO BOSTON, MA

EQUIPMENT: TECNAM P2012 TRAVELER
FLIGHT QR 744 - QATAR AIRWAYS FRI 31 MARCH 2023
DEPARTURE: BOSTON, MA (EDWARD L LOGAN INTL), TERMINAL E 31 MAR 22:15
ARRIVAL: DOHA, QA (HAMAD INTERNATIONAL) 01 APR 17:25
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: QR/WD56D4
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (B) DURATION: 12:10
SEAT: 32K CONFIRMED FOR KUTTETHUR
GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR
MEAL: MEAL

VEGETARIAN HINDU MEAL CONFIRMED

NON STOP BOSTON, MA TO DOHA

EQUIPMENT: AIRBUS A350-900
FLIGHT QR 572 - QATAR AIRWAYS SAT 01 APRIL 2023
DEPARTURE: DOHA, QA (HAMAD INTERNATIONAL) 01 APR 19:35
ARRIVAL: BENGALURU, KA (KEMPEGOWDA INTL) 02 APR 02:25
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: QR/WD56D4
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (B) DURATION: 04:20
SEAT: 30K CONFIRMED FOR KUTTETHUR
GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR
MEAL: MEAL

VEGETARIAN HINDU MEAL CONFIRMED
NON STOP DOHA TO BENGALURU, KA
EQUIPMENT: BOEING 787-9

FLIGHT (S) CALCULATED AVERAGE CO2 EMISSIONS IS 1253.54 KG/PERSON
SOURCE: ICAO CARBON EMISSIONS CALCULATOR



